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Fifth and Market Sts. ROBERT W. NICKLES, General Manager
Fulton, Missouri ROGER P. FOX, Station Director
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13 March 1951

Mr. Norman L. Maguire
WONXF

434 North Maple
Albuquerque, N.M.

Dear Mr. Maguire:

Thank you for your letter of March 1lst reporting the
reception that date of KFAL in Albuquerque.

Your report of reception is confirmed by our station
log as 559:30 PM (CST) to approximately 605:15 PM.

We are indeed interested in this report, for reception
over such distaaces 1s unusual. Apparently the skywave
signal was building up considerably as sunset approached.
This so far 1s our maximum DX reported on daytime oper-
ation.

KFAL operates with 250 watts into a quarter-wave guyed
vertical, using a quarter-wave ground system. The
transmitter 1s a Western Electric 310-B using six 242C
tubes in the final stage.

Cordially yours
|
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R. W. Nickles
(ex-WOEPX)




